Texas Department of Insurance

Historically Underutilized Business

Mentor - Protégé Program
MENTOR APPLICATION

	Company Name:
	
	

	Company Address:
	
	

	Contact Person:
	
	

	Contact Title:
	
	

	Line of Business:
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Phone:
	
	(        )              -    

	Fax:
	
	(        )              -    

	Email Address:
	
	


Please complete the following questions.

	1. 
	Are you currently registered on the Centralized Master Bidders List?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


	2. 
	Is your firm currently "mentoring" any HUB business? 


	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	3. 
	Check the appropriate box identifying the company’s primary line of business.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Heavy Construction 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Building Construction
     
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Professional Services 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Special Trade  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other Services  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Commodities  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other  _________________________________



	4. 
	Please describe your company's interest and goal in becoming a Mentor through the TBPC Program:




	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	
	

	5. 
	Please provide any of your firms previous mentoring experience (s)
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	
	

	6. 
	Does your firm have any specialized education and/or training that you can make available to assist protégés in their development needs?  If yes, please describe: 


	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	
	

	7. 
	Please identify possible area (s) that your firm has expertise in that you can make available to potential protégés. (Check all that apply)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Business Management 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Business financial planning

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Operations budgeting
  
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Personnel Management 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Quality Assurance

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Inventory control  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Insurance / Bonding

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Marketing 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Project Management

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Business Plan 
 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Government Bidding 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Government Procurement 
 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other: _________________________________________


	8. 
	Is your firm (representative) willing to attend a mandatory "mentor orientation" session conducted by the TDI staff?




	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

	9. 
	Is your firm willing to enter into a written agreement with a protégé outlining the goals, and objectives of your potential Mentor / Protégé Relationship through the Texas Department of Insurance Program?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


I understand that participation in the Texas Department of Insurance Mentor/Protégé Program is voluntary and that participation in the agency's Mentor Protégé Program is neither a guarantee for a contract opportunity nor a promise of business; but the Program's intent is to foster positive long-term business relationships.  I, the undersigned, on behalf of the organization participating in the Mentor-Protégé Program, agree that the organization and all of its employees, officials and agents shall conduct themselves at all times in accordance with the highest business ethics and appropriate business conduct. 

_________________________________________________
           _____________

Authorized Signature of Mentor Applicant Representative 
           Date


For Internal Use Only:





Date Submitted:  ___________________ 	Reviewer:  	___________________





Approved:      	 Yes (	No  (		Review Date:  	___________________

















